Hamid Amini

Front End Developer

iran, sanandaj

+989390320735 | Hamid061002linkedin@gmail.com | github.com/Hamid061002 | linkedin.com/in/Hamid061002

Summary

Frontend Developer with one year of experience in web development and user interface design. Strong skills in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. Proficient in React frameworks. Proficient with Bootstrap and Tailwind CSS. Ability to use Git in development environments.

Work Experience

Mentor Assistant - VGostar.CO, iran sanandaj

Novamber, 2023 - Present

- Guiding and providing technical solutions to the development team in website and web application development.
- Training and guiding team members to address web development challenges.

Intern - VGostar.CO, iran sanandaj

July, 2023 - September, 2023

- Familiarity with processes and techniques in web development in an industrial environment.
- Execution of small projects under the supervision of specialists and engineers.

Skills

Html - Css - Javascript - Bootstrap - TailwindCSS - ReactJS - Git

Sample Projects

YourBank Project

github: https://github.com/Hamid061002/BankingCompanyProject.git

ReactJs - TailwindCSS - CSS

Divar (collaboration)

github: https://github.com/Hamid061002/Divar

TailwindCSS

Uptv homepage (website templete)

github: https://github.com/Hamid061002/uptvProject.git

Html - CSS

Education

Currently pursuing a Bachelor's degree in Computer Engineering - Kurdistan University From 2020 to present